

Passionate architect with a focus on ways new projects can be incorporated into the historic/existing fabric of a given area and speak to the culture of their location creating connections to the projects' communities. Five years experience designing multi-family and senior affordable housing, new construction and rehab projects, commercial projects, and neighborhood planning schemes, with exceptional technical/conceptual skills and construction administration experience.



joshuamings.com



[@jmings](https://www.instagram.com/@jmings)



[linkedin.com/in/jmings](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jmings)



jm@joshuamings.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Illinois License #001.023044

PROJECT ARCHITECT ■ LANDON BONE BAKER ARCHITECTS

October 2012 to Present, Chicago, IL

Responsibilities include: Leading junior staff in production and construction administration, coordination with clients, consultants, and contractors, conceptual design, creating specifications and construction documents, review of RFIs and submittals, review of pay applications and change orders, material and product selections, code and accessibility analysis, programming, Planned Use Development documentation, coordination of permit submissions including meetings with city officials as necessary. Selected Projects include the following:

- Marshall Hotel SRO Renovation - 90 unit renovation of existing 173-unit SRO building in Chicago, IL, In Permit phase, Enterprise Green Communities
Role: Project Architect
- Spring Hill Senior Residences - 61 unit 79,000 SF affordable senior housing new construction in West Dundee, IL, In Permit phase, NGBS Gold
Role: Project Architect
- Phil B. Curls Manor - 54 unit 59,000 SF affordable senior housing new construction in Kansas City, MO, Completed March 2017, NGBS Bronze
Role: Project Architect
- McCrory Senior Apartments - 62 unit 62,000 SF affordable senior housing new construction in Chicago, IL, Under Construction, Energy Star MFHR
Role: Project Architect
- Casa Heritage Renovation - 7 building 143 unit moderate renovation of affordable workforce housing in Melrose Park, IL. Completed September 2016
Role: Staff Architect/Project Manager
- The Burnham at Woodlawn Park - 65 unit 73,000 SF affordable senior housing new construction in Chicago, IL, Completed October 2015, LEED for Homes Gold
Role: Project Designer/Architect (SD through CA)
- Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative - 32 unit renovation with new Art Center addition in Chicago, IL, Completed November 2014, Enterprise Green Communities
Role - Staff Designer (CA)

TEACHING/RESEARCH ASSISTANT ■ TULANE SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

August 2009 to May 2012, New Orleans, LA

- Teaching assistant for Structures and Environmental/Integrate Tech Systems courses, mentoring students through help sessions and one-on-one tutorials, graded projects and exams.
- Assisted Prof. Michael Crosby with books researching vernacular, modern, and future architecture's response to climate.

ARCHITECTURAL INTERN ■ PEREZ, APC

May 2008 to January 2010, New Orleans, LA

- Assisted project team in creation of Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents, researched building materials, and created design modeling/renderings for Patrick F. Taylor Science and Technology Regional Academy.
- Documented existing site conditions and prepared/edited Construction Documentation for renovation of a healthcare facility repurposed after Hurricane Katrina.

STRENGTHS

- Experience with Planned Development & City of Chicago Permitting Processes
- Experience with Chicago Building Code, IBC 2012, IECC 2012/2015, Illinois Accessibility Code, ICC/ANSI 2003/2009, UFAS
- Experience with LEED, Enterprise Green Communities, NGBS, and Energy Star green rating systems
- Systems Coordination, Construction Administration, Project Management, Pay App/Change Order Review,
- BIM/Drafting/Modeling - ArchiCAD, some Revit experience, AutoCAD, Rhino, V-Ray, Sketchup, Photoshop, Sketching
- Presentations - Public Speaking, Graphic Design, Illustrator and InDesign, Modelmaking

EDUCATION

B.ARCH AND M.ARCH, *magna cum laude* 2012 ▪ **TULANE UNIVERSITY**

ORGANIZATIONS

- Architect Member, American Institute of Architects
- AIA Chicago Design Knowledge Community Co-Chair 2017-present, Committee Member 2015-present
- CAF Newhouse Competition Volunteer Juror 2015, Juror/Mentor for Discover Design Competition 2013,2014
- Director of Fundraising, Open Architecture Chicago October 2015-February 2016
- Co-organizer, Tulane School of Architecture Chicago Alumni Group 2013-present
- Volunteer for Rebuilding Together with Open Architecture Chicago, 2015,2017 and AIA Chicago, 2014

AWARDS AND HONORS

INDIVIDUAL HONORS

- Selected for AIA Chicago Bridge 5.0 Mentoring and Leadership Program 2014
- Outstanding Thesis Award, Thesis Commendation, Member of the Ogden 8 2012
- John William Lawrence Research Travel Fellowship to study Sverre Fehn's work in Norway 2011
- Richard Koch Architectural Scholarship 2011-2012, Moise H. and Lois G. Goldstein Scholarship 2010-2011, Robert Canard Merit Scholarship 2009-2010
- Honorable Mention, Tulane School of Architecture Design Competition Fall 2010
- Central Europe Study Abroad Program Summer 2010
- Tau Sigma Delta National Honor Fraternity for Architecture Inducted 2010
- Tulane Dean's List: Fall 2007,2008,2009,2011; Spring 2008,2010,2012

WITH LANDON BONE BAKER ARCHITECTS

- 2016 Precast Concrete Institute All-Precast Solution and Retirement/Assisted Living Awards for The Burnham
- 2016 AIA Chicago Distinguished Building Award Special Recognition for Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative
- 2016 AIA/HUD Secretary Award for Creating Community Connection for Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative
- 2016 CNDA Richard H. Driehaus Award for Architectural Excellence, 2nd Place for Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative
- 2015 Landmarks Illinois Richard H. Driehaus Foundation Preservation Award for Project of the Year for Adaptive Reuse for Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative
- 2015 ULI Chicago Vision Award for Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative

WITH PEREZ, APC

- 2014 AIA New Orleans Members Choice Award for PFT Science & Tech Academy

PUBLICATIONS / LECTURES / EXHIBITIONS

- Panelist, SAIC Portfolio Roundtable December 14, 2016
- Lecture - Escape - PechaKucha Night Chicago Volume 40 November 29, 2016
- Tour of Dorchester Art + Housing Collaborative for AIA Chicago Community Interface Committee - October 22, 2016
- Tour/Presentation of Casa Heritage for Chicago Rehab Network - August 2016
- Panelist, Black Spectacles ARE Live Podcast - How to Pass the ARE, October 21, 2015
- Lecture - Lessons Learned from Columbus, IN - PechaKucha Night Chicago Volume 33 March 3, 2015
- Provocations - Ogden 8 Thesis Exhibition May 11-14, 2012 (Ogden Museum, New Orleans, LA)
- Author, *The Story of Building: Sverre Fehn's Museums* (Self-Published) 2011
- Work published in *Tulane School of Architecture ReView 2009 - 2011, 2011-2013*
- *The Story of Building: Sverre Fehn's Museums* - Lawrence Travel Fellowship Lecture October 21, 2011 (New Orleans, LA)
- Central Europe Study Abroad Program Exhibition (Design/Work Exhibited) Fall 2010